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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871 ‘

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

May 20, 1960

Miami Petroleum Company, Inc.
Pe Ue Drawer 2040
Abilene, Texas

Attention: r. Jack Stivers

GCentlemen:

An inspection was made May 13, 1960 of the location of your
plugged and abandoned Hoover Ranch "A" Well No. 1, located in the Nt/4
Na/4 of Section 2, Township 10 North, Range 27 East, N#K, Luay County,
New #exico. The plugging of the well cannot be approved until the
present marker has been replaced by a marker of regulation size (4) and
extending 4 feet above ground level and set in cement. It will also
be necessary to remove the empty and partially filled drums left strewn
sbout the location and in the earthen water tank adjacent to the location,
also remove any debris or other equipment left on or near the location
as the Hanch Manager desires to be removed. '

#hen you have compliad with the above request please notify
this office so that the location can again be inspected.

Very truly yours,

Je Es KAPTEINA
District Engineer

JEK/pJ

ccs I. He Trujillo



